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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Jay Baum [JBaum@fairexpo.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 4:38 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Subject: Request to Cancel Certificate 

Attachments: Request to Cancel Certificate. pdf 

Responsible Person: Jay Baum, Senior Vice President 
Address: 10901 S.W. 24 Street 

Miami, FL 33165 
Telephone: 786-315-5118 
E-Mail: jbaum@fairexpo.com 

Company Code: TG935 
Certificate No.: 8282 
Company: Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition, Inc. 
Address: 10901 S.W. 24 Street 

Miami, FL 33165 

Attached Document: Request to Cancel Certificate 
Number of Pages: one (1) 

/sl Jay Baum 

Jay Baum 
Senior Vice President 
Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition 
Direct Line: 786-315-5118 

This email and any attachments are intended only for use and viewing by the addressee(s) and may 
contain legally privileged and/or confidential or proprietary information. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this email, or this email has been sent to you through inadvertence, mistake or negligence, or 
you have otherwise received this email without the knowledge. authority and consent of the sender. you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination. forwarding, distribution or copying of this email. and/or any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this email in error, please immediately 
notify me by telephone. and permanently delete the original email and any attachments and discard any 
copies or printouts of this email and any attachments. 
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10901 Coral Way (SW 24 Street) -Miami. FL· 33165·2398 

April25,2012 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


Re: Request to CANCEL Certificate 

Company Code: TG935 
Certificate No.: 8282 

Company: Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition, Inc. 

Address: 10901 S.W. 24 Street 


Miami, FL 33165-2398 

Contact Person: Jay Baum, Senior Vice President 

Telephone: (786) 315-5118 

E-Mail: jbaum@fairexpo.com 


Commission Clerk: 

Please accept this as our official request to CANCEL the above referenced Certificate to provide 
pay telephone service by Miami-Dade County Fair & Exposition. Inc. We request that the 
cancellation be effective at the earliest date. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~eu(J3~ 
Senior Vice President 
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